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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA2-AB7)
Received: 05/11/2011 Received By: jkuesel
Wanted: Soon Companion to LRB:
For: Donna Seidel (608) 266-0654 By/Representing: Chris McKinny
May Contact: Drafter: jkuesel
Subject: Elections - miscellaneous
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Seidel @legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC:) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Any government-issued ID permitted
Instructions:
Allow use of any government-issued ID.
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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: McKinny, Chris

Sent:  Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:09 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Re: Additional Voter ID Amendments

Thanks Jeff, I appreciate it. I sent you a follow up email-please disregard the first request. We
only need amendment two at this point. Also, we you able to redraft our election management
amendment to the jfc sub? I haven't seen the stripes for that yet. Thanks again for everything.

On May 11,2011, at 11:06 AM, "Kuesel, Jeffery" <Jeffery.Kuesel@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Chris,
Aaron Gary will take care of #1 and get back to you if needed. | will take care of #2.

From: McKinny, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 10:13 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Additional Voter ID Amendments

Hey Jeff,

I'm sorry to come back to you with several last minute amendment requests but this one is
above my pay grade. | don't know how you can make this work, but our leadership team
would like to see an amendment that appropriates an amount of money equal to what is
being lost via the Voter ID bill to local road aids. | know that the voter id bill does not
appropriate any money, but according to LFB estimates it is a loss of approximately $7.4 to
the state. Is there a way that you could insert an appropriation into the bill of $7.4 million for
local road aids? Again, this doesn’t technically have to “work” per se, we just want to be
able to make the argument on the floor.

Also, could you please draft another amendment that would allow any publicly issued id to
satisfy the voter id requirements? We would like that amendment to be as broad as
possible.

| am going to be running around all morning so if you have any questions it is probably
easier to reach me on my cell phone. That number is 414-218-8347.

Thanks for everything Jeff-I'm sorry to have to keep coming back to you with additional
drafting requests. We really appreciate all of your help.

Chris McKinny

Office of Rep. Donna Seidel
Assistant Democratic Leader
608-266-0654 (office)
1-888-534-0085 (toll free)

5/11/2011




Kuesel, Jeffery

To: McKinny, Chris
Subject: RE: Additional Voter ID Amendments
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

I'm sorry to come back to you with several last minute amendment requests but this one is above my pay grade. | don't
know how you can mabke this work, but our leadership team would like to see an amendment that appropriates an amount
of money equal to what is being lost via the Voter ID bilt to local road aids. | know that the voter id bill does not appropriate
any money, but according to LFB estimates it is a loss of approximately $7.4 to the state. Is there a way that you could
insert an appropriation into the bill of $7.4 million for local road aids? Again, this doesn't technically have to “work” per se,
we just want to be able to make the argument on the floor.

Also, could you please draft another amendment that would allow any publicly issued id to satisfy the voter id
requirements? We would like that amendment to be as broad as possible.

| am going to be running around all morning so if you have any questions it is probably easier to reach me on my cell
phone. That number is 414-218-8347.

Thanks for everything Jeff-I'm sorry to have to keep coming back to you with additional drafting requests. We really
appreciate all of your help.

Chris McKinny

Office of Rep. Donna Seidel
Assistant Democratic Leader
608-266-0654 (office)
1-888-534-0085 (toll free)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 7

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 9, line 8: after that line insert:
“(g) Any document issued by the United States, this state, or a local

governmental unit, as defined in s. 19.42 (7u), in this state.”@

(END)



